



## Resources Directorate

**David Wilcock**

**Assistant Director (Legal, Governance & Workforce)**

### Governance & Committee Services

Floor 2, Number One Riverside, Smith Street,  
Rochdale, OL16 1XU

Phone: 01706 647474

Website: [www.rochdale.gov.uk](http://www.rochdale.gov.uk)

Enquiries to: Caroline Denyer

Telephone: 01706 924717

Date: Wednesday, 13<sup>th</sup> July 2016

To: All Members of the Middleton Township  
Committee

Dear Councillor

### Middleton Township Committee

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Middleton Township Committee to be held in Middleton Arena - LCpl Joel Halliwell VC Way, Middleton, Manchester M24 1AG on **Thursday, 21<sup>st</sup> July 2016** commencing at 6.15 pm.

The agenda and supporting papers are attached.

If you require advice on any agenda item involving a possible Declaration of Interest which could affect your right to speak and/or vote, please refer to the Code of Conduct or contact the Monitoring Officer or staff in the Governance and Committee Services Team at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

Yours Faithfully

**David Wilcock**

**Assistant Director (Legal, Governance & Workforce)**

### Middleton Township Committee Membership 2016/17

Councillor Andy Bell

Councillor Malcolm Boriss

Councillor Phil Burke

Councillor Neil Emmott

Councillor Susan Emmott

Councillor Christopher Furlong

Councillor Peter Joinson

Councillor Donna Martin E

Councillor Linda Robinson

Councillor Sara Rowbotham

Councillor Susan Smith

Councillor Carol Wardle

Councillor June West

Councillor Donna Williams

Councillor Peter Williams

**Rochdale Borough Council**

**MIDDLETON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE**

**Thursday, 21<sup>st</sup> July 2016 at 6.15 pm**

**Middleton Arena - LCpl Joel Halliwell VC Way, Middleton, M24 1AG**

**A G E N D A**

Apologies for Absence

1.     Declarations of Interest 1 - 3  
  
Members must indicate at this stage any items on the agenda in which they must declare an interest. Members must verbally give notice of their interest at the meeting and complete the form attached with this agenda.  
  
Members are also advised to take advice with regard to any matter where there is potential bias or predetermination in any business to be considered at the meeting and whether they should take part in decision making at the meeting.  
  
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Council's adopted Code of Conduct, they must declare the nature of any discloseable pecuniary interest; personal interest and/or prejudicial interest required of them and, in the case of any discloseable pecuniary interest or prejudicial interest, withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the item, unless permitted otherwise within the Code of Conduct.
2.     Middleton Community Voice
3.     Open Forum (6.15-6.45pm)  
  
Half an hour has been set aside for members of the public to raise any issues relevant to the business of the Committee and the Township.
4.     Minutes - Middleton Township Committee 4 - 9  
  
To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Middleton Township Committee held on 26<sup>th</sup> May 2016.
5.     Minutes - Middleton Township Devolved Funding and Devolved Services Sub Committee 10 - 12  
  
To note the minutes of meeting of the Middleton Township Devolved Funding and Devolved Services Sub Committee held on 4<sup>th</sup> July 2016.
6.     Minutes - Middleton Township Planning Sub Committee 13 - 15  
  
To note the minutes of meeting of the Middleton Township Planning Sub- Committee held on 17<sup>th</sup> May 2016.
7.     Asset Strategy 2016/2019 16 - 117

